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Huq, Muzamil

From: TEAS@uspto.gov

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 6:48 PM

To: Albrink, Jonathan

Subject: 10859.00001 Serial number 86029226: Received Your Trademark/Service Mark 

Allegation of Use

We have received your Trademark/Service Mark Amendment to Allege Use form below.          
 
To the Commissioner for Trademarks: 
 
MARK: SURROUND VISION 
SERIAL NUMBER: 86029226 
 
 
 
The applicant, Mascotte Holdings, Inc., having an address of  
      c/o Pryor Cashman LLP, 7 Times Square 
      New York, New York 10036 
      United States 
is submitting the following allegation of use information:  
 
For International Class 009:  
Current identification: Home theater and entertainment systems comprised of projection screens, video 
monitors, video projectors, sound projectors and amplifiers, computer CPUs, audio amplifiers, audio 
speakers; sound systems comprised of sound projectors and amplifiers, computer CPUs, audio amplifiers, 
audio speakers; projection screens; electronics and related accessories, namely, projection screens, video 
monitors, video projectors, sound projectors and amplifiers, computer CPUs, audio amplifiers, audio 
speakers; computer hardware and software for processing video images and sound and projecting video 
images and sound 
 
All ITU goods/services in this class are to be deleted  
 
 
For International Class 028:  
Current identification: Home video game consoles used with an external display screen, namely, televisions 
and theater system display screens or monitors, and arcade-based video game consoles and parts and fittings 
therefor, namely, face plates, bags and fitted plastic films known as skins specially adapted for video game 
consoles 
 
All ITU goods/services in this class are to be deleted  
 
 
For International Class 041:  
Current identification: Cinema theater facilities; cinema theaters; providing facilities for movies; movie 
theaters; movie showing; arranging, conducting and organizing exhibition of movies and shows for 
entertainment purposes 
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The mark is in use in commerce on or in connection with all goods or services listed in the application or 
Notice of Allowance or as subsequently modified for this specific class 
 
The mark was first used by the applicant, or the applicant's related company, licensee, or predecessor in 
interest at least as early as 05/23/2012, and first used in commerce at least as early as 05/23/2012, and is now 
in use in such commerce. The applicant is submitting one specimen for the class showing the mark as used in 
commerce on or in connection with any item in the class, consisting of a(n) A frame from the opening credits 
shown before films in the theaters that are the subject of the cl. 41 services. 
1 [SPN2-389416710-20150414184108900660_._image001.jpg ] 
 
 
The applicant is not filing a Request to Divide with this Allegation of Use form.  
 
A fee payment in the amount of $100 has been submitted with the form, representing payment for the 
allegation of use for 1 class.  

Declaration Signature  
 

 
 

The attached signature image file:  
hw_389416710-184108900_._declaration_Jehle.pdf 

Signatory's Name: Evan Jehle 

Signatory's Position: Business Manager 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Thank you, 

The TEAS support team 
Tue Apr 14 18:47:56 EDT 2015 
STAMP: USPTO/AAU-38.94.167.10-20150414184756677203-86029226-
530af50313ad1cd80ad541df2efa935e28f25647783ab4913f2e4a911fb8f68c22-DA-5370-
20150414184108900660  

 


